

JALESSA ALMONACY

995 Balsam Way • Union, NJ 07083
jalessalenise@gmail.com • (480)567-5743

Sharp, motivated and highly organized member of the television industry with six years experience in live coverage, live-to-tape, reality and docu-series. Anticipates production needs, manages talent and production schedules, and keeps the story and the task at hand first.

SKILLS & QUALIFICATIONS

- Managed multiple project deliverables as producer, shooter and editor
- Lead PA, managed as many as 10 crew members
- Managed Craft Services for cast and crew of 60 - 75
- Excellent time management and people skills
- Proficient in DSLR's, Final Cut Pro 7&X, Photoshop CC, Windows and Mac, MS Office, Showtracker, Digital Dailies, iNews

RECENT EXPERIENCE

Producer | Shooter | Editor **Tribe Called Curl Media, Inc Jan 2014 - Dec 2015**

- Produce, Shoot and Edit digital content
- Manage Shooting and deliverables schedule
- Provide on the ground support for sponsored events
- Curate content based on audience for response and demand
- Increased Instagram followers by 325%
- Increased YouTube followers 2,500% over the course of two years

TV/FILM EXPERIENCE 2008 - 2015

Clearance PA	Mark Burnett Productions	Celebrity Apprentice
Clearance PA	Copper Hill Entertainment	Broke Ass Game Show
Field PA, Talent PA	Bunim-Murray Productions	Project Runway: All-Stars
Set PA, Key Craft PA	B.E.T.	Apollo Live (3 seasons)
Field Logger	Spike TV	Fightmaster: Bellator MMA (2 seasons)
Craft Services PA	Shine TV	The Face
PA	B.E.T. News	Various specials & campaigns
PA	World of Wonder Productions	Family Under Construction
Set PA	Field Legend Productions	R&B Divas: L.A. Reunion
Set PA	Native Pictures	Philip Morris advertisement
Field PA	B.E.T.	Sunday Best
Production Coordinator	New Nation/YouTube	Various campaigns
PA	Monogram TV	'Good Neighbor Pharmacy' commercial
PA/Runner	Shooters Inc.	Kean University Diversity Campaign
Control Room PA	B.E.T.	B.E.T. News: Election Night Coverage (2012)
Production Coordinator	Disney-ABC Television Group	One Life to Live
Field PA	Picture This Television	Running Russell Simmons
Exec. Dev. & Productions Intern	NBCUniversal Inc	Oxygen Media programming
Host/Producer	Kean University TV	Student News

JALESSA ALMONACY

995 Balsam Way • Union, NJ 07083
jalessalenise@gmail.com • (480)567-5743

EDUCATION

Photo Principles, Live Event Shooting School of Visual Arts, NY, NY **Currently Enrolled**
Exploring exposure, light meters, flash, filters, cameras, lenses, color calibration and white balance.

B.A. Film & Media **Kean University, Union, NJ** **May 2012**
Honors: Dean's List 2009-2012; Cum Laude; Lambda Alpha Sigma Honors Society